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Arul Balaji

From: Daya Sagar <dayasagar_b@omicsgroup.co.in>

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 7:08 PM

To: arul_n@omicsgroup.co.in

Subject: FW: editor acceptance

 

 

 

From: Gürkan Kumbaroğlu [mailto:gurkank@boun.edu.tr]  
Sent: 03 November 2015 14:35 
To: 'Journal of Bioremediation & Biodegradation' 
Subject: RE: editor acceptance 

 

YES 

 

 

Gürkan Kumbaroğlu, Ph.D. 

President-Elect, International Association for Energy Economics – www.iaee.org 

Chairman of the Board, Turkish Association for Energy Economics – www.traee.org   

 

Boğaziçi University 

Director and Chairman of the Board, Energy Policy Research Center 

Professor, Industrial Engineering Department 

34342 Bebek, Istanbul, Turkey   

t +90 212 359 7079 | f +90 212 265 1800 

gurkank@boun.edu.tr    www.ie.boun.edu.tr  

www.gurkankumbaroglu.org  

 

 

 

From: Journal of Bioremediation & Biodegradation [mailto:editor.jbrbd@omicsonline.net]  

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2015 11:03 AM 

To: gurkank@boun.edu.tr 

Subject: editor acceptance 

 

Dear. Gurkan Selcuk Kumbaroglu, 

Greetings from the INNOVATIVE ENERGY & RESEARCH 
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I wish this mail finds you in good health. 

Thank you for serving as an Editor for our Journal. We are in a view to expand and modify our services to 

the major population of the scientific community. In this context, I would like to know if you are still 

interested to serve as an editorial board member for the journal. I would greatly appreciate if you tell me 

your decision (YES OR NO) as a reply towards this mail. 

Awaiting your prompt response 

Regards  

Daya  

 


